
WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA  

SEPTEMBER 21ST, 2023 
5:00P.M. 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 

Invocation  
Pledge of Allegiance 

1. CONSENT AGENDA

a. Approval of the Agenda
b. Approval of the Minutes

i. August 17th, 2023
c. Approval of Bills

2. CLOSED SESSION:  For discussion concerning items in RSMo. 610(1)(3) Legal and Real Estate.

3. Return to Open Session

6. CITIZENS COMMENTS

7. SPECIAL GUESTS – PRESENTATIONS - APPOINTMENTS

a. MML Certified Municipal Officials – Michele Brown & Jen Worth

8. BOARD – COMMISSION – LIAISON REPORTS

a. No reports

9. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Utility – Councilman Conley
b. Economic Development & Governmental Affairs Committee – Councilman Rice
c. Roads and Grounds – Councilman Farnham
d. Police Committee – Councilman Conley
e. Finance and Human Resources Committee – Councilwoman Koren
f. Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board – John Doyle

10. COUNCIL DISCUSSION

11. ITEMS OF CONSIDERATION

a. Ordinance
i. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-32 – Establishing Bulk Sewer Rates
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-33 – Amending the Employee Personnel Manual and

Waynesville Police Department’s General Orders Regarding Overtime for Traffic Enforcement
Grant Opportunities.



 
 
 

 b.  Resolution  
 
  i.  None 

 
 

10.  OTHER BUSINESS  
  
11.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT  
 
12.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
13.  MAYOR COMMENTS 
 
14.  ADJOURNMENT 
 



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
August 17TH, 2023 

5:00PM 
 

Call to Order: Mayor Wilson called the August 17th, 2023 meeting of the Waynesville City Council to 
order at 5:00pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, five (5) council members were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Farnham, Davis, Dils, Rice, Conley 
 ABSENT: Hyatt, Liberty, Koren 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mayor Wilson called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Councilman Farnham made a motion to approve the consent agenda and Councilman Rice seconded.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Dils, Rice, Conley  
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Closed Session – There was a need for closed session for legal, real estate.  Councilman Conley made a 
motion to go into closed session and Councilwoman Dils seconded. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Dils, Rice, Conley  
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Council entered closed session at 5:02pm. 
 
Councilwoman Koren in at 5:03pm.  
 
Council out of closed session at 5:25pm.  
 
Public Hearing – Mayor Wilson opened a Public Hearing regarding the Ad Valorem Tax Rate for 2023 at 
5:27pm.  There were no Citizen’s Comments.  Councilman Farnham asked if the numbers were the same 
from the previous year.  Mr. Doyle stated that even though the assessed value of the property within 
the City increased, the tax rate stayed the same.   With nothing further, Mayor Wilson closed the Public 
Hearing at 5:59pm. 
 
PROPOSED ORDINANCE  - HB2023-29 – Approving the Ad Valorem Tax Rate for 2023.  Ordinance was 
read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Conley and seconded by 
Councilman Davis.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Dils, Rice, Conley  
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
 
Citizens Comments  
 

James Proctor – 126 Shannon Valley Dr.  
 
 
 



 
 
 
Special Guests – Presentations  
 
 None 
 
Board – Commission – Liaison Reports   
 

Park Board   
 
a. No Report.  

 
Planning and Zoning  

 
a.         No Report 

 
Standing Committee Reports 
 

Utility Committee 
 

a.   Report on August 7th, meeting.  Councilman Conley briefed the Council on Utility project 
updates and departmental tasks.  

 
Economic Development & Government Affairs   

 
a. Report on the August 7th, meeting. Councilman Rice briefed the Council on economic 

development issues and businesses being spotlighted in the months to come.   
 

Roads and Grounds  
 

a. Report on August 2nd, meeting.  Councilman Farnham briefed the council on Street 
Department projects and updates.  

b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-28 – Sale of Property – Lot 7 Block 2 of Old Farm 
Estates. Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Conley and seconded by Councilman Davis.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Dils, Rice, Conley  
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
c. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – 07-23 – TAP Grant Application for sidewalks on Historic 66, 

GW Lane, Ichord Avenue.  Resolution was read by title and its adoption and passage was 
moved by Councilman Davis and seconded by Councilman Dils.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Dils, Rice, Conley  
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

Police & Emergency Services Committee 
 

a. Report on August 3rd, meeting.  Councilman Conley briefed the Council on Police and 
Fire Department updates.   

 



 
 
 

Finance & Human Resources Committee   
 

a. Report on August 3rd, meeting.  Councilwoman Koren briefed the Council on the City’s 
finances and current budget.  

b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-30 – Missouri Ethics Commission – Disclosure of 
Conflict of Interest. Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was 
moved by Councilman Farnham and seconded by Councilman Conley.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board  
  

a. Report on July 25th, meeting.  Mr. Doyle briefed the Council on Airport updates including 
fuel sales and marketing efforts.  

b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-31 – Air Service Agreement for Promotion and 
Marketing of the Waynesville/Saint Robert Regional Airport.  Ordinance was read by 
title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Farnham and 
seconded by Councilman Conley.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Other Business 

 
a. None 

 
 

City Administrator’s Report 
 
City Administrator John Doyle updated the Council on the City’s Use Tax and the progress of our new 
Dispatch. 
 
Council Comments 
 

Farnham -  Enjoys asking questions of the Council for his citizens in Ward I.   
 
Davis -  His community in The Summit has grown.  Please slow down when 

driving in the neighborhood.  
 
Dils -  Be mindful of school children in the morning.  Please don’t park in bus 

routes.    
 

Rice -  Is missing Councilman Clarence Liberty.   
 

Conley -  Please watch school zone speed limits and stopped school buses. 
 
Koren -  Is sending positive vibes to Councilman Liberty.        



 
Mayor’s Comments – Mayor Wilson briefed the Council on Councilman Liberty’s condition and asked 
that everyone keep him in their prayers.   
 
 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:10pm by Mayor Wilson.  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville 
City Council is September 21st, 2023 at 5:30pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown - City Clerk 













  UTILITY COMMITTEE MEETING 
SUMMARY REPORT 

September 11, 2023, 3:30 PM 

Councilman Conley called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm.

Mr. Doyle stated that crews have been working the last one and half months on Summit Pass with installation complete with 
the mains, service connections, and road and storm water crossings to Teton Pass.

The Committee received department updates from the Electric, Water/Wastewater and Natural Gas Departments. 

Mr. Doyle presented the utility committee with a copy of an emailed complaint concerning power outages and to 
address a better way of communicating with customers during an outage.  The committee recommended that city staff 
present a plan to bring it forward to the council for discussion.

The Committee approved a closed session and after returning to open session the Committee approved an Ordinance 
regarding Bulk Sewer Rates go to Council for consideration.

Next meeting is scheduled for October 2nd, 2023, at 3:30 pm 



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT and GOVERNMENTAL 
AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING {¦aa!w¸

September 11, 2023 

• aeeting ǿŀǎ ŎŀƭƭŜŘ to order at 5:03 p.m.

• No ŎƛǘƛȊŜƴϥǎ comments.

• {eptember Business Spotlight ƛǎ BLISS SalonΦ

• Small Business Renovation/Demolition Grant Program- Doug Potts stated he thought the 
funds were depleted but turns out there is still $5,000 of funding left. Application from BLISS
was turned in on time; requesting funds for a new sign for business. Mr. Potts 
recommendŜŘ ǘƻ ŀǇǇǊƻǾŜ ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ ŘƛŘ ǎƻΦ. Motion passes.

• ARPA SBEP/SBRD Success Stories- Doug Potts provided two testimonials from Home Grown 
Kitchen and Piney River Taproom.

• Special Events
o Back to School Extravaganza at WHS parking lot- August 19th- 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
o Patriot Day Festival- September 9th- 10:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
o A Community of Heroes- September 11th- 11:00 a.m. to 2:30 p.m.
o Hogs and Frogs- September 22-24, 2023
o Pumpkinfest- October 28, 2023

Next scheduled meeting will be held on October 2, 2023, at 5 p.m. 



ROADS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
September 5, 2023 4:00 p.m. 

 

Chairman Farnham called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

Citizen Comments: Charles Pfennig discussed the state of Swedeborg Road with the Committee and 
the plan for repairs.   

Jerry Brown questioned why city workers were clearing the MoDOT right of ways.   Mr. Doyle stated 
that MoDOT was going to spray the area and not address the overhanging debris. Mayor Sean 
Wilson stated that he has called MODOT every day trying to get issues addressed along Route 66 as 
there are safety issues; it is up to us to continue to beautify the city as we can’t rely on MODOT to 
do it all. John Doyle stated MODOT cuts twice a year and it is not conducive to city needs so on 
isolated events we try to make those improvements for the betterment of the City.   

Both Anthony Fernsler and Jon Atwater stated Rudolph Rd has drainage issues since the road was 
paved; he would like to know how long has pavement been down and who is responsible for the 
culverts. Councilman Farnham stated it has possibly been 20 years since it has been paved.  Mr. 
Doyle discussed doing some drainage to certain areas and cleaning the culverts. Jon Atwater stated 
he doesn’t mind digging himself, just wants to know what he can do. Anthony Fernsler requested a 
load of gravel as the drainage issue is starting to undercut where his driveway is and everyone uses 
his driveway for a turnaround. Jon Atwater stated if anything can be done he would appreciate it.  

Mayor Sean Wilson stated he had a citizen request that the area where Rockhill Road and Lyle Curtis 
meet needs to be filled in again.   

Street Department Updates - The Street Department has a full crew now. They have been busy 
hauling rock to Willard and getting Teton Pass done for the curb on Cox’s Phase 2, tree trimming, 
sign maintenance in the city, and trying to get caught up on patching streets and purchased salt for 
the upcoming winter season.

Under other business, Councilman Conley stated that there are potholes that need to be filled at the 
intersections of Ballew Lane and Summit Avenue and Ellis Avenue and Summit Avenue.

Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:18 p.m. 

The next scheduled meeting is October 3, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 



EMERGENCY SERVICE AND POLICE 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

September 7, 2023 

Next meeting date October 5, 2023, at 3:30 p.m. 

Councilman Conley called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. No Citizen Comments.

Animal Shelter Update- Michele Brown stated the animal shelter is going through a remodel so 
supervisor not available for update. John Doyle stated ARPA funds are being used to redo the 
floors in the Animal Shelter; removing furniture and temporarily staging in back of the shelter until 
floors are finished.

Central Dispatch Update- Karen Crismon stated she has hired 6 full time employees; 4 currently 
working and 2 coming in mid-October.

Fire Department Update: Chief Shempert stated that all new lights have been put in the fire 
station; moving the heater that was in the gas dept over to the fire dept since we are able to 
repurpose it; heater was inspected by Beasleys and is in good shape; paging system and speakers 
have been received, just waiting on antenna; move in date end of year or first of next year.

Police Department Update: Chief Cordova stated the newest hire, Officer Geiger has officially hit 
the road on his own. Officer Bennet, prior dispatch, is also on his own. One position is still open 
and job posting is out.

FY2024 Departmental Budget Meetings (Provisional)- Mr. Doyle provided the tentative meeting 
dates for internal budget meetings with staff.



Finance & Human Resources Committee 
Open Session Summary 

September 7th, 2023 

Meeting was called to order 5:00 p.m.  

Councilman Farnham will sit-in for Councilman Dils in her absence. 

Cash Flow – Account Status/EOY Budget Review- Committee reviewed the city’s cash flow 
reports, bank account status, and year to date budget. The city has completed 66.6% of the 
2023 Fiscal Year with expenses ending at 66% and revenues at 63%.  City bank accounts have 
a total of $5,974,915.44 in restricted funds, reserve funds, and usable monies.  

Committee reviewed the CID sales tax collection summary and the progress of current ARPA 
projects. Mr. Doyle stated that the Animal Shelter will be closed to complete their floor 
renovations this month.   

Review of Sealed Bids – Due to the new Enterprise Fleet Management vehicles arriving, the city 
has several vehicles that have been put up for bid. Sealed bids have been reviewed and 
opened.  Committee approved to accept the highest bidder for each vehicle.  

After a closed session the Committee adjourned at 7:25pm. 

Next meeting will be held on October 5th, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. 



WAYNESVILLE-ST ROBERT JOINT AIRPORT 
BOARD MEETING 

SUMMARY
August 22, 2023 

3:00 p.m. 

Chairman Lauritson called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

Appointment of Board Members and Officers- George Lauritson, Anita Ivey, and John Moore are the 
board members appointed by Saint Robert. John Doyle, Bill Taylor, Randy Becht, and Miriam Jones 
are members appointed by Waynesville. Doug Spitalny is the appointed board member at large. 

Reports by Staff
a. Administration:

i. Budget- The budget was provided to the Board. The budget is tracking revenues at 38% and
expenses at 30%.

ii. Airport Operations Manager- Fuel sales spreadsheet provided to the Board.

i. Contour Airlines Update- Carola Prewett stated everything is going well with all flights.
ii. Burns & McDonnell Engineering Update

a. Design Charrette Update- Bob Crain provided an update on the Design Charrette. He
stated it was a very productive two days. Received a lot of good feedback and contact
information. Geotech coming onsite tomorrow and will follow up with the
topographic survey.

b. Airport Terminal Project- Follow-up meeting to be held September 14, 2023, at 1:00
p.m. at Waynesville City Hall.

iii. SOP Marketing Report- Marketing Report provided to the board. Google Ads numbers are
up. Top three search terms are airport flights, airport ticket booking and flights today.

Next meeting: Tuesday, September 26, 2023, at 3 p.m. at Saint Robert City Hall. 

New Business: 



Bill No.  2023-32 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No. 2023-32 Ordinance No. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 620 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE  
CITY OF WAYNESVILLE REGARDING SEWER REGULATIONS BY ADDING ONE NEW SECTION REGARDING 

BULK USERS; 
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Chapter 620 of the Code is hereby amended by adding one new section to read as follows: 

620.212 Bulk Users. 

A. A bulk user is defined for the purposes of this Chapter as a user who discharges more than

fifty thousand gallons per month, on average, into the public sewage works, hereinafter

referred to as the system for the purposes of this Section, and who does not have an

agreement with the City for such discharge as defined by § 610.100.

B. Bulk users shall be charged an amount equal to the then current rate per thousand gallons

charged to residential users in the City, plus ten percent (10%).

C. In addition to the charges provided in sub-section B, above, bulk users shall be charged an

additional fifty percent (50%) for each one thousand gallons above seven million gallons per

month.

D. Such charges shall be due and payable upon being invoiced and shall be delinquent thirty

(30) days after being invoiced.  Delinquent bulk customers shall be charged a ten percent

(10%) late fee each month.

E. Bulk users who are more than ninety days past due shall be blocked from further use of the

system until such time as the arrearage is paid in full.  No City employee shall be authorized

to compromise such obligations.

F. The City retains the right to negotiate and/or establish wastewater treatment fees/rates for

bulk users as needed during service boundary agreement discussions. The timeframe and

length in which the negotiated fee/rate structure shall run will be determined by the City.

Section 2.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and approval. 

Section 3.  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance is hereby repealed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THE 21ST DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023. 

________________________________ 
Attest: Sean Wilson, Mayor 

________________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 



Bill No.  2023-33 City of Waynesville Ordinance No 

Bill No.  2023-33   Ordinance No 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL MANUAL AND WAYNESVILLE POLICE 
GENERAL ORDERS IN REGARDS TO GRANT FUNDING THROUGH THE MISSOURI HIGHWAY PATROL 

HIGHWAY SAFETY GRANT PROGRAM; 
 FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville has received grant funding from the Missouri State Highway Patrol; 
and 

WHEREAS, this funding allows the Waynesville Police Department to develop and implement plans that 
focus on hazardous moving violations such as driving while intoxicated; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council authorizes certain exempt employees to participate in enforcing these plans 
and in doing so, be compensated for any overtime worked through the MSHP grant funding program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  That Section 5.06  of the Employee Personnel Manual be amended to read as follows: 

Section 5.06 – Traffic Enforcement Overtime - Police 

Following completion of Field Training, all officers are eligible to participate in various Traffic Enforcement 
Overtime operations as they become available.  Officers in training may participate in alcohol related 
traffic enforcement overtime assignments so long as they are accompanied by an eligible officer. It is the 
policy of the Waynesville Police Department that all hours worked by regular and salaried employees 
during traffic enforcement overtime assignments be paid at two (2) times the employee’s regular rate of 
pay, regardless of hours worked during the pay period.  Traffic Enforcement Overtime will limit employees 
from working more than forty (40) hours of one particular assignment in a pay period.  Also, employees 
may not work more than sixteen (16) hours while participating in any Traffic Enforcement Overtime 
assignments in a twenty-four (24) hour period.    

. 

Section 2.  That General Order – Overtime Traffic Enforcement Assignments, attached to this ordinance 
as “Exhibit A”  and made a part of the Waynesville Police Department General Orders, is hereby 
approved.  

Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 21st DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023. 

________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

___________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 



WAYNESVILLE POLICE 

DEPARTMENT GENERAL ORDER 

_____ 

OVERTIME TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT ASSIGNMENTS 

RESCINDS: 

EFFECTIVE: 

REVISED: 

REVIEWED: 

REVIEWED BY: 

TO: 

Chief Dan Cordova 

COMMAND STAFF 

ALL PERSONNEL 

I. PURPOSE

The purpose of this General Order is to establish procedure for Overtime Traffic Enforcement 

Assignments. 

II. PROCEDURE

In an effort reduce the number of fatal and injury traffic crashes in the State of Missouri, 

Waynesville Police Officers will participate in authorized Overtime Traffic Enforcement 

Assignments within the jurisdiction of the Waynesville Police Department. These Overtime 

Traffic Enforcement Assignments currently include, but are not limited to, focus areas including 

Hazardous Moving Vehicle Enforcement, Occupant Restraint Enforcement, Impaired Driving 

Enforcement and Youth Alcohol Enforcement. 

A. All Overtime Traffic Enforcement Assignments must be reviewed and approved by the Chief

of Police or his designee. Any application for Overtime Traffic Enforcement Assignment

funding requiring City of Waynesville approval shall be submitted to the City Administrator

for final review and approval.

B. The Chief of Police will serve as the Overtime Traffic Enforcement Assignment

coordinator unless advised otherwise by the Chief of Police or a designate.

C. All Overtime Traffic Enforcement Assignments record keeping and management on the part

of the Waynesville Police Department will be the responsibility of Waynesville Police

Department Clerk until the duration of the Overtime Traffic Enforcement Assignments are

complete, unless advised otherwise by the Chief of Police or a designate.

D. Copies of all Overtime Traffic Enforcement Assignment reports shall be submitted to the

City's Finance Department.

E. Storage of Overtime Traffic Enforcement Assignment records will be the responsibility of



Waynesville Police Department Clerk. 

Ill. Funding 

A. Compensation for authorized Overtime Traffic Enforcement Assignments will be at a rate of

two times (Double-Time) the officer's standard hourly pay rate. Hourly reimbursement shall

not exceed one hundred dollars ($100.00), including all fringe benefits, per hour worked.

BY ORDER OF:    Chief Dan Cordova   Date: _________________________



Mayor Sean A. Wilson             Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle        Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown        www.waynesvillemo.org 

September 21, 2023 

To: Waynesville City Council 

From: City Administrator John Doyle 

Re: City Administrator’s Report – September 2023 

Waynesville Fire Station Update: 

• The City of Waynesville’s Fire Station is currently under construction.  The new fire
station will be located at 1107 Historic Route 66.  City staff are currently framing
additional office space within the existing structure and clearing utility alignments as
well as shrubbery around the building.  Estimated opening of the new fire station is
scheduled for January 2024.

Departmental Budget Meetings 

• The City of Waynesville has completed all the preliminary departmental budget
meetings for fiscal year 2024 except for the Animal Shelter budget which is
scheduled for Monday September 25, 2023.

• The preliminary budgets will be provided at the October 2023 committee meetings
and to Waynesville City Council at the regularly scheduled council meeting set for
October 19, 2023.

• The final departmental budgets will be completed by city staff in October 2023 and
will be presented as final budgets during the November 2023 committee meetings.
These budgets will be forwarded to the Waynesville City Council and presented at
the regularly scheduled council meeting set for November 16, 2023, for approval.

Revised Council Meeting Agenda (agenda format) 

• The September 2023 Committee meetings discussed the potential for reformatting
the City of Waynesville’s City Council agenda.  The intent of the proposed reformat is
based around the consideration and need for further discussion on action items that
are being considered by council during the meeting. The staff and city council expect
the proposed format will increase the informative content provided during the
meetings and better educate the public who may be following online or viewing live
on Channel 12.

100 Tremont Center 
Waynesville, MO.  65583 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/

	1September 21st, 2023 Agenda.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	2Council Minutes - August 17th, 2023
	3Bills
	4UTILITY SUMMARY REP 09-11-23
	5Economic Development - September 11, 2023
	6Roads & Grounds- September 5, 2023
	7Police- September 7, 2023
	8Finance Sept 2023 OPEN SESSION
	9Airport, August 22, 2023
	10HB2023-32 - Bulk sewer users
	11HB2023-33 - Amending Overtime Policy & Police General Orders - Missouri Highway Safety Program - Grant Funding
	12WAYNESVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT GENERAL ORDER Completed
	13September 2023 City Administrator City Council Report




